

The Bridger Bowl Ski Patrol triggered and observed natural wet loose avalanches in and around the ski area. These slides were the result of the new snow running on a firm ice crust. Photo BBSP

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Mar 31, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Apr 1,</u> <u>2017</u> Bridger Range, 2017-03-31